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Ruth Nettles 0406 (% = _JC
To: Paula Isler

Ce: Jackie Gilchrist Cout No. 4207

Subject: RE: TF808, Mildred J. Hughes

Okay, I'll open a docket. Thanks. . (}REGENAL

————— Original Message-—----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2004 10:36 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Cec: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: RE: TF808, Mildred J. Hughes

With this payment, they are paid up. It is OK to open a docket with an effective date of
12/31/03.

————— Original Message—-—----

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2004 10:2% AM
To: Paula Isler

Cc: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: TF808, Mildred J. Hughes

Good morning. I have a payment record of $50 for 2003 RAFs, attached is a copy of a letter
advising company is no longer in pay phone business and wishes to cancel certificate,
effective 12/31/03. Please let me know if I can open a docket to cancel.

Thanks.
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